

Linby Parish Council

Minutes of Council Meeting at Brooke Farm, Linby on Monday 10th October 2011

Present: Cllr's B Brothwell (Chairman), C Bentley (Vice Chairman), W Lewis, C Hardstaff, L Newton, S Mayes and the Clerk

1.0 Apologies for absence: Cllr D Ireland and Borough Cllr P Andrews,

2.0 Declarations of interest: None

3.0 Approval of the minutes – 12th September 2011:

The minutes for the meeting were approved and signed by the Vice Chairman and Cllr W Lewis.

4.0 Matters Arising:

4.1 Nottingham Bulwell Stone - proposal for new stone steps at the Bottom Cross, linked to the theme of the Queen's Diamond Jubilee. The Parish Council agreed to provide an outline specification including dimensions to Nigel Baxter. Meeting has been held with GBC Conservation Officer and no issues were raised. The Project will require building regulations approval and detailed drawings.

4.2 The LIS funded IT equipment, for use in the Heritage Centre, has now been delivered.

4.3 Cllr W Lewis has met with Naturescape to discuss Heritage Centre meadow planting and maintenance. Nott's CC have now cut of the meadow. Contact: lee.scudder@nottsc.gov.uk Telephone number - 01623 827331

5.0 Correspondence:

The following correspondence had been circulated to all Cllr's before the meeting:

5B.1 Cllr P Andrews, confirming hand delivery of objections against P/A 2011/0890

5B.2 Cllr P Andrews, confirming hand delivery of "Declaration of Interests" for Cllr D Ireland to GBC.

5B.3 GBC – Planning approval – application 2011/0849 – Hall Farm, Linby.

5B.4 M Spencer MP - notes from meetings - 18th July 2011.

5B.5 M Spencer MP - copy of letter from Nott's CC re: traffic issues in Papplewick.

5B.6 Roberta Norris - information on the housing development north of Papplewick Lane.

5B.7 Nott's CC - confirmation of funding for the signalisation of A60/Forest Lane.

5B.8 Notification of next meeting with M Spencer MP – 16th January 2012 at 9.30am.

5B.9 Nott's CC - 2012/13 Budget consultation and conversation.

5B.10 RCAN - Parish Forums – meeting 30th November 2011 at 6.30pm.

5B.11 Lottery funding available – Community Enterprise funding.

5B.12 Details of Greenwood Community Tree Planting Grant.

5B.13 Reminder from Nott's CC regarding Parish Council Winter Free Salt requests.

5B.14 GBC - Planning Permission Granted - No 2011/0890 - Greenford House, Linby.

5B.15 Nott's CC - Notification of A60 Mansfield Rd/Forest Lane - Road works.

The following correspondence was circulated to Cllr's at the meeting:

5A.1 GBC – Planning Committee – August 2011 Minutes and October 2011 Agenda.

6.0 Planning Applications received:

6.1 2011/0785 & 2011/0786 – 23 Main Street, Linby – installation of solar panels. No comments/observations.

6.2 2011/0979 – Linby House, Linby Lane – erection of two dwellings and landscaping. Comments/observations to be submitted to GBC.

6.3 2011/0890 – Greenford House, Linby Lane – revised consultation. Comments submitted to GBC - 4th October 2011.

7.0 Finance:

7.1a Cheques for approval

Date	Chq. no	Amount	Payable to:
10-Oct-2011	300624	£15.45	K Brothwell – Bus shelter cleaning
10-Oct-2011	300625	£43.39	Post Office – HMRC – Income Tax
10-Oct-2011	300626	£219.86	J Barlow – Salary & Expenses

	Total	£278.70
--	--------------	----------------

7.1b Receipts in the period

Date	Amount	Received from:
05-Sept-2011	£0.47	Co-op Bank – Interest on current account
Total	£0.47	

7.2 Any other business relating to Finance

a) The cheques were approved for payment.

8.0 Any other business:

- 8.1** It was agreed to purchase a new set of Christmas lights at a cost of £320 plus VAT.
- 8.2** It was agreed that Cllr Patricia Andrews would be invited to switch on the Christmas lights.
- 8.3** Christmas event will be held on Monday 12th December 2011.
- 8.4** It was agreed that any funds generated by the Christmas event will be used towards the Queens Diamond Jubilee celebrations.
- 8.5** Cllr W Lewis agreed to book/order the Band and St Johns Ambulance for the Christmas event.
- 8.6** Cllr B Brothwell informed the meeting that two floodlights will be erected for the Christmas event.
- 8.7** Cllr W Lewis asked all Councillors to confirm, at the November meeting, who will be providing mince pies and quantities, for the Christmas event.
- 8.8** Final arrangements still need to be made for the Queens Diamond Jubilee celebration.

As there was no further business, the meeting closed at 8.15pm.

The next Parish Council meeting will commence at 7.15pm on 14th November 2011.

Signed.....
Chairman of the Parish Council

Signed.....
Vice-Chairman of the Parish Council